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‘RON HIRSCH,

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
February 2011 Grand Jury

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, No. CR 11-

INDICTMENT

[18 U.8.C. 844 (i): Use of an
Explosive to Damage Property;
18 'U.S.C. § 844(h) (1): Use of .
an Explosive to Commit a
Federal Felony; 18 U.S.C. |

§ 924 (c) (1) (A), (B)(ii): Use of
a Destructive Device During and
in Relation to a Crime of
Violence; 26 U.S.C. § 5861(d):
Possession of an Unregistered
Destructive Device]

Plaintiff,
V.
aka “Ronald Jay Fisher,”

aka “Israel Fisher,”

Defendant.
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The Grand Jury charges:
| COUNT ONE
[18 U.S.C. § 844(i)]

On or about April 7, 2011,'in Los Angeles Coﬁnty, within the
Central District of California, defendant RON HiRSCH, also known
as (“aka”) “Ronald Jay Fisher," aka “Israél Fisher,” maliciously
damaged, by means of an explosive, the building and real property

known as the Chabad House in Santa Monica, located at 1428 17th

Street, Santa Monica, California, which real property and
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building was used in interstate and foreign commerce, and in

activities affecting interstate and foreign commerce.
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| COUNT TWO
[18 U.S.C. § 844 (h) (1)1

On or about April 7, 2011, in Los Angeles County, within the
Central District.of California, defendant RON HIRSCH, also known
aé (“aka”) “Ronald Jay Fisher,” aka “Israel Fisher," knowingly
used an explosive to commit a felony prosecutable in a couft of
the United States, namely,’usevof an explosive to damagé
property, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

844 (i), as charged in Count One of this Indictment.
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COUNT THREE
[18 U.S.C. § 924(c) (1) (a), (B)(ii)] |

On or about April,7, 2011, in Los Angeles County, within the
Central District of California, defendant RON HIRSCH, also known
as (“aka”) “Rbnald Jay Figher,” aka “Israel Fisher,” knowingly
used a destructive deviée, during and in relation to a crime of
violence, namely, use of an explosive to damage property, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844 (i), as

charged in Count One of this Indictment.
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COUNT FOUR
[26 U.S.C. § 5861(d)]

On or about Aprii 7, 2011, in Los Angeles County, within the
Central District of California, and elsewhere, defendant RON
HIRSCH, also known as (“aka”) tRonald jay Fisher,” aka “Israel
Fisher,” knowingly possessed a firearm, namely, a “destructive
device,” as that term is defined in Title 26, United'States Code,
Sections 5845 (a) (8) and 5845(f), which firearm was not registered

to him in the National Firearms Registration and Transfer Record.

A TRUE BILL

‘'Foreperson

ANDRE BIROTTE JR.

United Statesxi;;;;ifz;///,,r

ROBERT E. DUGDALE

Agsistant United States Attorney
Chief, Criminal Division

PATRICK R. FITZGERALD
Assistant United States Attorney
Chief, National Security Section

EDWARD E. ALON
Assistant United States Attorney
National Security Section

STEPHEN G. WOLFE
Assistant United States Attorney
Violent and Organized Crime Sectlon




